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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) ARMED ROBBERY and POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) THE CO.MMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

At a Court of General Sessions, convenedon ~ APF 7 L w the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: |
COUNT I - ARMED ROBBERY

That DAVID WINCE CHILES JR did in Greenville County, on or about the 26th day of June 2011, while armed
with a deadly weapon, or while alleging either by action or words he was armed while using a representation of a
deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the commission of the robbery would reasonably
believe to be a deadly weapon, take by means of force or intimidation, goods or monies described as: U.S.
currency belonging to McDONALDS from the person or presence of an employee, PRECIOUS HARRIS. This is

in violation of §16-11-330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT II - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON
DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That DAVID WINCE CHILES JR did in Greenville County, on or about the 26th day of June 2011, possess or
visibly display a handgun during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit: armed

robbery. This is in violation of §16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICIT




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS2300966
David Wince Chiles Jr ) A/W#: J993033
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _6/26/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
DOB: S# )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Greenville, SC 29605-5157
DIL# STD#: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No| | LMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes{ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TQ: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
X NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, ["|Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
6047

Weston, Jeff SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [R State Department of Corrections, [ ] CountyDetention-Eenter,
for a determinate term of .5 ,daysémemhe/years-or [ underthe—Youthful OMfERder Act not (0 exceed years
W MM%W@?———————MﬂM and/es payment
of S‘r\———————-—-plus costs and assessments as apphcable* t

3 34 AIT-SHO S o 8¥e 2 a a P a -84 ard Ces ERere '.nSOf
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] CONCURRENT or R CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 2 O\ —(GD-I% -Alely e
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. RECEIVE

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred (7] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emplomyt 212014
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [“]
[} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 00 . et pmits. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 8 .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ . )
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 0) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ &1 during probation.
TOTAL $ {

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk P( 2t /L \JU Jo EN EBEES‘ -
Court Reporter: Q R JL Aramtas A@@t’n}ce Date: /- 6~/ ‘/

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS2300966
David Wince Chiles Jr ) A/WH: 1993031
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _6/26/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-1 1-0330(A)
DOB: SS# o )  CDRCode#: _ 0139
Address: )
City,State.Zip:  Gregnville, SC 29605-5157
DL#: ST: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[T] Hazmat Yes[ '] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, - [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
6047

Weston, Jeff SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X State Department of Corrections, [[] Geunty-Detention-Center,
for a determinate term of / 5 r [7u ¢t notto € rs
aad/or 1o pay a fine-6£$ ; f—————————daysimenthsiyears and/o& payment

of $——— - plus costs and assessments as appllcable* the-balanee—ns—suspendé'd'w‘th'ﬁbatlon for

bati it : y ; .
] CONCURRENT or {] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code ECEBWEI )

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. NOV 9 1 72044
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP s
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Semmm
Payment Terms: Obtain GED %
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling X
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 °$ /-y pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . d
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ S paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ S5 o
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S oy § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ' during probation.
TOTAL $
) - Presiding Judge v 8
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ﬁ cud /g LU e e Judge Code: 2063 NG
Court Reporter: D L Sentence Date: ~p-tY 3\_

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) a INDICTMENT FOR
CONSPIRACY

~—

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

anls] : G --‘;})\\.{u
PR 24 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on
County present upon their oath: ' f
That DAVID WINCE CHILES JR did in Greenville County, oh or aih)out the 26th day of June 2011, willfully and
unlawfully combine with KEITH WILLIAMS for the purposé of a:c‘;complishing an unlawful object or a lawful
object by unlawful means, to wit: armed robbery. This is in violation of §16-17-410 of the South Carolina Code

of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR v




1 DUMNA D
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT O RAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS2300965
David Wince Chiles Jr )y AWH 1993032
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _6/26/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : _16-17-0410
DOB: - SS# )  CDRCode #: _ 0049
Address: t )
City,State,Zip:  Greenvilla QC 29605-5157
DL#: S % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yesl:] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [[JPLEADS
TQ: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law conspiracy defined
in violation of § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
X] NON-VIOLENT {] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1617-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  {X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, {_]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ | Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
6047

Weston, Jeff SC Bar# Decfendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ﬂ State Department of Corrections, [ | Gounty-Detentien-Center,
for a determinate term of .5 daysimentis/years or [ | underthe—¥outhfulOfferder Att ot exceed _____years
andlorta pay-a fineof$- ; provided that upon the-serviee-of——————————duysmonths/years-andier payment

of $— o ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

reeprths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

% CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: ~ &OVA-Go- 23 - Alele

X The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing _lOrdered PTUP m-
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ 240 deyshours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED g
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Cl
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing il
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ JJ0 JY pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3§ Oi——;—————— paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ %) .
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 5 I O.CC 00L R bo Vo Suspandig
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 o v UJW.—QJ S WMJ;_
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ _7%L %‘he\mw H\.Jb
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S q \
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § W Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 500 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ [@) i X during probation.
TOTAL SENE DD, fi ‘
/ . Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Cu,-l /A . ( A “ML Judge Code: 206063 /
Court Reporter: L. Thorumin Sentence Date: 11~ ~1Y
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